
 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre-feasibility Study 
 

PACKING AND 
MOVING SERVICE 

November 2020 

 

 

The figures and financial projections are approximate due to fluctuations in 

exchange rates, energy costs, and fuel prices etc. Users are advised to focus on 

understanding essential elements such as production processes and capacities, space, 

machinery, human resources, and raw material etc. requirements. Project 

investment, operating costs, and revenues can change daily. For accurate financial 

calculations, utilize financial calculators on SMEDA’s website and consult financial 

experts to stay current with market conditions.     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Authority 
Ministry of Industries and Production  
Government of Pakistan 



Pre-Feasibility Study   Packing and Moving Service 

November 2020 i  

Table of Contents 

1 DISCLAIMER .............................................................................................................................................. 1 

2 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ........................................................................................................................... 2 

3 INTRODUCTION TO SMEDA ................................................................................................................. 3 

4 PURPOSE OF THE DOCUMENT ............................................................................................................ 3 

5 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCT ............................................................................ 4 

5.1 SERVICE PROCESS FLOW ................................................................................................................................. 5 

5.2 OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES ............................................................................................................................. 6 

6 CRITICAL FACTORS ................................................................................................................................. 6 

7 GEOGRAPHICAL POTENTIAL FOR INVESTMENT .......................................................................... 7 

8 POTENTIAL TARGET CUSTOMERS / MARKETS ............................................................................. 7 

9 PROJECT COST SUMMARY .................................................................................................................... 7 

9.1 PROJECT ECONOMICS ....................................................................................................................................... 7 

9.2 PROJECT FINANCING ........................................................................................................................................ 8 

9.3 PROJECT COST ................................................................................................................................................... 8 

9.4 SPACE REQUIREMENT...................................................................................................................................... 9 

9.5 OFFICE VEHICLES ............................................................................................................................................. 9 

9.6 FURNITURE AND FIXTURES............................................................................................................................. 9 

9.7 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENT .......................................................................................................... 10 

9.8 HUMAN RESOURCE REQUIREMENT ............................................................................................................ 10 

9.9 UTILITIES AND OTHER COSTS ...................................................................................................................... 11 

9.10 COST OF PACKING: ........................................................................................................................................ 11 

9.11 UNIFORM COST: ............................................................................................................................................. 12 

9.12 REVENUE GENERATION ................................................................................................................................ 12 

10 CONTACT DETAILS ............................................................................................................................... 13 

10.1 RAW MATERIAL SUPPLIERS: ....................................................................................................................... 13 

11 USEFUL WEB LINKS.............................................................................................................................. 15 

12 ANNEXURES ............................................................................................................................................ 16 

12.1 INCOME STATEMENT .................................................................................................................................... 16 

12.2 BALANCE SHEET ............................................................................................................................................ 17 

12.3 CASH FLOW STATEMENT ............................................................................................................................. 18 

13 KEY ASSUMPTIONS .............................................................................................................................. 19 

13.1 OPERATING COST ASSUMPTIONS ............................................................................................................... 19 

13.2 PRODUCTION COST ASSUMPTIONS ............................................................................................................. 19 

13.3 REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS .............................................................................................................................. 19 

13.4 FINANCIAL ASSUMPTIONS ........................................................................................................................... 20 



Pre-Feasibility Study   Packing and Moving Service 

November 2020 1  

1 DISCLAIMER 

This information memorandum is to introduce the subject matter and provide a general 

idea and information on the said matter. Although, the material included in this 

document is based on data/information gathered from various reliable sources; 

however, it is based upon certain assumptions, which may differ from case to case. 

The information has been provided on as is where is basis without any warranties or 

assertions as to the correctness or soundness thereof. Although, due care and 

diligence has been taken to compile this document, the contained information may 

vary due to any change in any of the concerned factors, and the actual results may 

differ substantially from the presented information. SMEDA, its employees or agents 

do not assume any liability for any financial or other loss resulting from this 

memorandum in consequence of undertaking this activity. The contained information 

does not preclude any further professional advice. The prospective user of this 

memorandum is encouraged to carry out additional diligence and gather any 

information, which is necessary for making an informed decision; including taking 

professional advice from a qualified consultant/technical expert before taking any 

decision to act upon the information. 

For more information on services offered by SMEDA, please contact our website: 

www.smeda.org.pk 
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Provincial Chief-Sindh 
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2 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Packing and moving service business is proposed to be located in any of the major 

cities across Pakistan. The document discusses the detailed aspects of setting up a 

high-end intra-city Packing and Moving service. The households and businesses in 

cities seek better locations and buildings to reside in, therefore they constantly move 

from one place to another. The shifting being cumbersome job, there is a need for 

professionally managed packing and moving service, which does the job for the 

clients.  

The upper and upper-middle class population besides corporate sector will be the 

potential customers in urban centers of Pakistan. The service will take care of end-to-

end jobs in shifting from one place to another.  

Total investment of Rs. 3,734,900 will be required for the project. Rs. 2,652,000 will 

be the capital expenditure, which include buying a mid-size truck; setting up a front 

office and a warehouse to keep an inventory of packing material. Additionally, a 

working capital amount of Rs. 1,082,900 is required. A total of 07 staff members will 

constitute the workforce to handle the operations, excluding the manager who will be 

the owner of the business.  

With estimated 10 customers per month in first year, revenue of Rs.14,400,864 is 

earned in first year. The project has a Payback Period of 3.9 years, IRR of 30% and 

an NPV of Rs. 2,106,696. 

 

Some critical factors contributing towards success of the business are as following:  

 Greatly differentiate the service with superior service quality from other similar 

service providers. 

 Choose a suitable location for office with maximum exposure to customers.  

 Gain the trust of customers by handling their valuable goods with utmost care.  

 Effective marketing to become known among potential customers. 

 Mange cash flows well to pay off the initial debt and retain enough earnings to 

fund expansion of the business in later years.  

 

Other equally important factors, which add to the success of proposed business, 

include: 

 Minimize the bad debts to increase earnings. 

 Train packing staff to properly pack the goods to avoid breakages. 

 Develop recognition of brand name and logo by painting the trucks with logo, 

company’s name and contact numbers. 
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3 INTRODUCTION TO SMEDA 

The Small and Medium Enterprises Development Authority (SMEDA) was established 

in October 1998 with an objective to provide fresh impetus to the economy through 

development of Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs). 

With a mission "to assist in employment generation and value addition to the national 

income, through development of the SME sector, by helping increase the number, 

scale and competitiveness of SMEs", SMEDA has carried out ‘sectoral research’ to 

identify policy, access to finance, business development services, strategic initiatives 

and institutional collaboration and networking initiatives.  

Preparation and dissemination of prefeasibility studies in key areas of investment has 

been a successful hallmark of SME facilitation by SMEDA.  

Concurrent to the prefeasibility studies, a broad spectrum of business development 

services is also offered to the SMEs by SMEDA. These services include identification 

of experts and consultants and delivery of need based capacity building programs of 

different types in addition to business guidance through help desk services. 

4 PURPOSE OF THE DOCUMENT 

The objective of the pre-feasibility study is primarily to facilitate potential entrepreneurs 

in project identification for investment. The project pre-feasibility may form the basis 

of an important investment decision and in order to serve this objective, the 

document/study covers various aspects of project concept development, start-up, and 

production, marketing, finance and business management.   

The purpose of this document is to facilitate potential investors in Packing and 

Moving Service by providing them with a general understanding of the business with 

the intention of supporting potential investors in crucial investment decisions. 

The need to come up with pre-feasibility reports for undocumented or minimally 

documented sectors attains greater imminence as the research that precedes such 

reports reveal certain thumb rules; best practices developed by existing enterprises by 

trial and error, and certain industrial norms that become a guiding source regarding 

various aspects of business set-up and it’s successful management. 

Apart from carefully studying the whole document one must consider critical aspects 

provided later on, which form basis of any Investment Decision. 
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5 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCT 

With the increasing urbanization, the big cities of Pakistan have to host massive 

populations. The inhabitants have to find suitable residential facilities in apartments or 

bungalows. Similarly, suitable buildings are also sought by commercial entities for 

offices. With this situation, a significant number of people are constantly moving from 

one building to another.  

People do not have the manpower and resources required to conveniently shift from 

one place to another place within a city. This creates a business opportunity to provide 

professionally managed packing and moving services within the city. Therefore, there 

are number of players already operating in the market to cater to such customers. With 

superior service quality, premium prices could be charged from the customers who 

seek such services. 

The charges are bifurcated into two categories: packing charges and moving charges. 

The level of packing charges is tied to the quantity of packing material used for the 

packing process. Generally more fragile goods are charged more as they require 

greater packing efforts to avoid breakages. Whereas goods like furniture are packed 

at lower charges. The moving charges are dependent on the quantity of load and 

distance of the delivery point. 

Another important factor to be considered before quoting final charges for the 

consignment is that the household/office/commercial goods shifting charges greatly 

depend on the floor number in the building where goods are to be shifted or picked 

from. The higher the floor number, the higher are the charges.  

 

Following are the details of various aspects related to the business:  

 Technology: Packing and moving services will require an office with telephone 

facility and a desktop computer where they could meet clients and maintain 

business records. They will also need a truck with three trained packing/loading 

labourers besides a driver. 

 Location: Location of office is important for packing and moving service to get 

maximum orders. To be known amongst households and commercial clients, a 

location has to be chosen to get maximum exposure. An ideal location could be in 

a commercial centre to target other businesses and household customers. 

 Product: A highly professional service to carefully pack and move the goods from 

client’s one place to another; unpack and finally reassemble the items. 

 Target Market: The target customers will be upper and upper-middle class 

households, small and medium businesses and corporate clients. 

 Employment Generation: The proposed business will initially provide direct 

employment to 08 people. There will be 04 packing agents, 01 sales 
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representative, a driver, a security guard and a manager. The owner is considered 

to be the manager in this business. For growth of the business, a new truck will be 

bought in the eighth year. 

5.1 Service Process Flow 

This business process could be categorized into following steps in the production 

process flow: 

 

Each step in the process flow is critical and should be dealt professionally to give the 

best overall service to the customer. Details relating to each step in the process are 

discussed below: 

 

Demand from client: The service will be demanded through calls or direct office visits 

by clients. 

Pre-moving survey: After client’s demand for service, the company staff will visit the 

client’s place to take a closer look at the assigned job and plan the move effectively.  

Some of the critical factors that need to be planed for during the survey are following: 

 Inspect goods to be moved 

 Understand individual needs 

 Identify delicate and valuable articles 

 Take measurements 

 Assess manpower and materials requirements for packing 

 Check facilities for loading and parking vehicles 

 Explain the moving process, answer queries of clients and clear apprehensions 

 Schedule dates for packing and moving 

Quotation: With the details gathered during the pre-move survey, a detailed quotation 

is made consisting of price, estimated volume or weight, packing details, estimated 

time to complete the job, general terms and conditions and a letter of acceptance. 

Demand of 
Service from 

client
Pre-Moving 

survey
Quotation Packing Moving Unpacking Reassemble Feedback



Pre-Feasibility Study   Packing and Moving Service 

November 2020 6  

Packing: Once the quotation is accepted, the next phase in the process is packing. 

All the fragile items like, electrical items, crockery, furniture and household decorative 

items are packed in a manner to avoid any chances of breakage. 

Boxing is done by putting fragile items into cardboard boxes. The items are wrapped 

in bubble plastic and then layers of thermocol are put to fix the items in the boxes. 

Non-fragile items like pieces of furniture are wrapped in cardboard layers with 

thermocol layers inside to avoid scratches. 

Moving: The packed goods are then carefully loaded in the company’s truck and 

moved to specified destination. To avoid breakage, the goods will not be overloaded 

in the truck to move the entire goods in one shift. It is estimated that most moving jobs 

will take place in two shifts.  

Unpacking: Once the goods are unloaded at the destination, the unpacking will be 

done. The reusable packing material will be retained for future uses.  

Reassemble: The goods are finally reassembled at the client’s place. Furniture will 

be reassembled by fixing different panels together. 

Feedback: Getting feedback of the customers is very important for the long-term 

success of the business. It will help develop good relations with customers for future 

business and getting referrals as well. The feedback will also help improve the service 

further by positively acting upon client’s concerns.  

5.2 Operational Capacities 

The operational capacity is limited to serving up to 15 customers in a month with one 

truck. The business is expected to receive 10 customers per month during the first 

year. However, a yearly growth of 10% for number of the customers is estimated. As 

the business grows over the years, to support smooth operations without delays and 

disruptions, another truck will be introduced in eighth year. From eighth year onwards, 

the operational capacity will be doubled with the inclusion of second truck. 

6 CRITICAL FACTORS 

The main critical success factors that affect the decision to invest in the proposed 

business setup are: 

 Effective location for front office would be a commercial center to get good 

exposure of potential commercial as well as household clients.  

 Excellent workforce with proper uniform and professional attitude are integral 

for the success of this business. 

 Labor must be skilled in proper packing, loading and unloading of goods. 
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 Getting feedback from the customers and then integrating their feedback into 

the business model is also crucial for the future growth of the business. 

7 GEOGRAPHICAL POTENTIAL FOR INVESTMENT 

All the big cities across the country have potential for the proposed business. With 

huge populations, cities like Karachi, Lahore, Faisalabad, Rawalpindi-Islamabad, 

could be ideal locations to set up such moving and packing business. 

Besides the huge residential customers, thousands of small and medium sized 

businesses need such services as well. Besides household goods and furniture, office 

equipment also needs to be transferred from one place to another. 

8 POTENTIAL TARGET CUSTOMERS / MARKETS 

Target market for this business would be divided into two segments:  

Households: First segment is the households. Families in cities move from one 

location to another along with their belongings for a number of reasons. One of the 

most common reasons is they move when they find a cheaper rented place or a better 

locality. Other reasons include, moving closer to their workplace, their communities or 

relatives and maybe they prefer to live in a different location. Also, households need 

to move heavy goods like furniture from the point of purchase to their house without 

scratching or damaging them and most of the times the moving services provided by 

the vendors are not professional.  

Commercial Clients: The second segment includes small and medium sized 

businesses and corporate clients. These businesses need to move their goods from 

one place to another and need their goods to be delivered to them from a certain 

location within the city. Corporate clients might need to move their office equipment to 

a new location or they might want new office equipment to be delivered to them from 

the point of purchase.  

9 PROJECT COST SUMMARY 

A detailed financial model has been developed to analyze the commercial viability of 

this project. Various costs and revenue related assumptions along with results of the 

analysis are outlined in this section. 

9.1 Project Economics 

All the figures in this financial model have been calculated for estimated revenue of 

Rs. 14,400,864 in the year one. The revenue stream is assumed to be increasing with 

a combination of 10% increase in charges every year and 10% increase in number of 

customers per year as well.   
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The following table shows internal rate of return, payback period and net present value 

of the proposed venture: 

Table 9.1: Project Economics 

Description Details 

 Internal Rate of Return (IRR)  30% 

 Payback Period (years)  3.9 

Net Present Value (NPV) Rs. 2,106,696 

9.2 Project Financing 

Following table provides details of the capital required and variables related to bank 

loan for the initial investment made for the business. 

Table 9.2: Project Financing 

Description Details 

Total Capital Rs. 3,734,900 

Total Equity (100%) Rs. 3,734,900 

9.3 Project Cost 

Following fixed and working capital requirements have been identified for operations 

of the proposed business: 

Table 9.3: Project Cost 

Description Cost (Rs.) 

Capital Cost 

Furniture, Fixture and equipment 202,000 

Truck  (3.0 Tons) 2,400,000 

Pre-operating Cost (renovation of office) 50,000 

Total Capital cost 2,652,000 

Working Capital ( 01 month) 

Packaging material 833,400 

Building Rent 30,000 

Utilities 6,000 

Salaries 161,000 
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Fuel cost 10,500 

Uniform cost 42,000 

Total Working Capital 1,082,900 

Total Project Cost 3,734,900 

 

As the business grows another truck will be bought in eighth year to increase the 
capacity. The truck will be fully financed by retained earnings. The new truck will cost 
Rs. 3,377,041 in eighth year, with estimated yearly price increase of 5%. 

9.4 Space Requirement 

The space requirement for the proposed Packing and Moving is estimated considering 

facilities including a small office to deal customers and record keeping and a 

warehouse to store packing material. Details of space requirement and cost related to 

land and building is given below:  

Table 9.4: Space Requirement 

Description Estimated Area 
(Sq. ft.) 

Monthly rent 
(Rs.) 

Front Office 100 10,000 

Warehouse 1000 20,000 

Total 1,100 30,000 

9.5 Office Vehicles 

The business will require a truck, which will transport goods from one place to another. 

Table 9.5: Office Vehicles 

Description  Quantity Total Cost 
(Rs.) 

Truck  (3.0 tons) 01 2,400,000 

 

9.6 Furniture and Fixtures 

Details of the furniture and fixture required for the project are given below: 
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Table 9.6: Furniture and Fixture 

Description  Quantity Unit Cost 
(Rs.) 

Total Cost 
(Rs.) 

Tables 02 20,000 40,000 

Chairs 04 8,000 32,000 

Fan 03 4,500 13,500 

Lights 04 1,500 6,000 

Total   91,500 

9.7 Office Equipment Requirement 

Details of the equipment required for the project are given below: 

Table 9.7: Office Equipment 

Description  Quantity Unit Cost 
(Rs.) 

Total Cost 
(Rs.) 

Telephone 01 3,500 3,500 

Computer and UPS 01 75,000 75,000 

Tablet 01 20,000 20,000 

Strapping machine 01 12,000 12,000 

Total   110,500 

9.8 Human Resource Requirement 

In order to run business operations smoothly, details of human resource required 

along with number of employees and monthly salary are recommended as under: 

Table 9.8: Human Resource Requirements 

 

Description No. Salary per month 
per person (Rs) 

Total salary 
per month 
          (Rs) 

Packaging Agents  

(Basic + Commission) 

04            17,500           70,000 
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Driver 01   18,000  18,000 

Security Guard 01 18,000  18,000 

Sales Representative 
(Basic + Commission) 

01 20,000 20,000 

Manager (Owner) 01 35,000 35,000 

Total Salary   

 

161,000 

 

The work load on packing agents and sales representatives will increase with the 

increasing number of clients over the years. A mixed salary system will be followed for 

them with a basic fixed payment of Rs. 7,000 for packing agents and Rs. 8,000 for 

sales representatives per month. A commission of 15% of basic on every customer 

will be paid additionally. However, all other staff will receive fixed salaries. The salaries 

are assumed to increase at around 10% every year for all staff. 

With increasing number of customers, the workload on existing staff will increase every 

year. Therefore, in fifth year more staff will be employed to support growing operations. 

The new staff will include a driver, a packing agent and a sales representative. 

9.9 Utilities and other costs 

Utilities include electricity and telephone charges for the business costing Rs. 3,000 

for each service respectively. Another cost is incurred by the maintenance cost of the 

truck, which is estimated at Rs. 12,000 per month. With the increased activity, the fuel 

cost will increase over the years. The fuel prices are also projected to be increasing 

by 10% every year. The high cost of sales is caused by packing material, which costs 

around 73% of sales. The cost is assumed to increase at the rate of 10% annually. 

9.10 Cost of Packing:  

There is no established unit of costing set for packing. However, it depends on the 

amount of packing material used, which is dependent on the nature of delicate items 

and the level of packing detail required to pack them. Due to the fact that goods are 

mostly moved in bulk, the packing price is charged per truckload. It is assumed that 

the truck takes two shifts to completely move the goods in a shifting job. Per 

consignment packing charges are estimated to be around Rs 83,340. Packing charges 

per job have been calculated by increasing the cost packing material per job by 8%. 

However, the charges may vary to some extent, depending on type and amount of 

material to be used for the specific set of goods. Therefore, costing quotation is given 
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once the pre-moving survey is done to estimate the packing material quantity and type 

to be used. 

Average cost of packing material per customer: 

Items Size required Quantity 
needed per 
customer 

Cost per 
customer 

(Rs.) 

Strapping band 30 ft. 2 240 

5 ply cardboard sheet 40 sq. ft. 15 60,000 

Corrugated box 4X4X4 ft. 30 10,500 

Bubble wrap 20 sq. ft. 3 1,800 

Thermocol 24 sq. ft. 18 10,800 

Total cost per customer 83,340 

9.11 Uniform Cost:  

To build company’s reputation and recognition, all the staff will be given company’s 

uniform with company logo on it. This will add to their professional look and will give a 

good impression among the customers. 

The uniform will include a shirt, a pair of trousers and shoes. Each of the nine staff 

members will be provided two sets of uniforms each year to help them maintain 

neatness and hygiene.  

9.12 Revenue Generation 

Revenue of Rs. 14,400,864 is earned in year one. The revenue is projected to be 

increasing in two ways: the number of customers will increase every year at 10% and 

the service charges will also be increasing at 10%. Therefore, over the years the 

revenue will grow significantly.  

The following table further explains the revenue generation during year one:  

 

Table 9.12: Revenue Generation – Year 1 

 

Description Cost  

Moving charges Rs. 30,000 Per job 
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10 CONTACT DETAILS 

In order to facilitate potential investors, contact details of private sector Service 
Providers relevant to the proposed project be given. 

10.1 Raw Material Suppliers: 

Raw Material Supplier -1 

Name of Supplier Ali Enterprises, DHA Karachi 

Address 
Office No. LL-1, Defense View, Gate No. 3, Street No. 7, 

Phase-1, DHA Karachi 

Phone +92-3003498171 

 

 

Raw Material Supplier -2 

Name of Supplier Apple Packages  

Address 
B-421, Sector 11- E, New Fatima Jinnah Colony, North 

Karachi  

Phone +92-3218903989 

Packing charges Rs. 90,007 Per job 

Total charges  Rs. 120,007 Per job 

Total customers  10 Per Month 

Total revenue Rs. 1,200,072 Per Month 

Total revenue Rs. 14,400,864 Per Year 
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Raw Material Supplier -3 

Name of Supplier Ahmed Packages  

Address B-23, Small industrial estate, G.T Road, Gujrat  

Phone +92-533707667 
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11 USEFUL WEB LINKS 

Small & Medium Enterprises Development Authority (SMEDA) www.smeda.org.pk 

Government of Pakistan www.pakistan.gov.pk 

Ministry of Industries & Production www.moip.gov.pk 

Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education http://moptt.gov.pk 

Government of Punjab www.punjab.gov.pk 

Government of Sindh www.sindh.gov.pk 

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk 

Government of Balochistan www.balochistan.gov.pk 

Government of Gilgit Baltistan www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk 

Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir www.ajk.gov.pk 

Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP) www.tdap.gov.pk 

Security Commission of Pakistan (SECP) www.secp.gov.pk 

Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry 

(FPCCI) 

www.fpcci.com.pk 

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) www.sbp.org.pk 

Punjab Small Industries Corporation 
www.psic.gop.pk 

Sindh Small Industries Corporation 
www.ssic.gos.pk 

Pakistan Horticulture Development and Export Company 

(PHDEC) 
www.phdec.org.pk 

Punjab Vocational Training Council (PVTC) 
www.pvtc.gop.pk 

Technical Education and Vocational Training Authority (TEVTA) 
www.tevta.org 

Pakistan Readymade Garment Technical Training Institute 
www.prgmea.org/prgtti/ 

Livestock & Dairy Development Department, Government of 

Punjab. 
www.livestockpunjab.gov.pk 

Punjab Industrial Estates (PIE) 
www.pie.com.pk 

Faisalabad Industrial Estate Development and Management 

Company (FIEDMC)  
www.fiedmc.com.pk 

 

 

 

http://www.smeda.org.pk/
http://www.pakistan.gov.pk/
http://www.moip.gov.pk/
http://moptt.gov.pk/
http://www.punjab.gov.pk/
http://www.sindh.gov.pk/
http://www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk/
http://www.balochistan.gov.pk/
http://www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk/
http://www.ajk.gov.pk/
http://www.tdap.gov.pk/
http://www.secp.gov.pk/
http://www.fpcci.com.pk/
http://www.sbp.org.pk/
http://www.psic.gop.pk/
http://www.ssic.gos.pk/
http://www.phdec.org.pk/
http://www.pvtc.gop.pk/
http://www.tevta.org/
http://www.prgmea.org/prgtti/
http://www.livestockpunjab.gov.pk/
http://www.pie.com.pk/
http://www.fiedmc.com.pk/
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12 ANNEXURES 

12.1 Income Statement

 

Projected Balance Sheet (Rs.) Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8

Revenue 14,400,864 17,425,045 21,084,305 25,512,009 30,869,531 37,352,132 45,196,080 54,687,257

Breakage & Losses 288,017 348,501 421,686 510,240 617,391 747,043 903,922 1,093,745

Bad Debts 288,017 348,501 421,686 510,240 617,391 747,043 903,922 1,093,745

Net Sales 13,824,829 16,728,044 20,240,933 24,491,529 29,634,750 35,858,047 43,388,237 52,499,767

Fuel Cost 126,000 152,460 184,477 223,217 270,092 326,812 395,442 478,485

Salaries 1,932,000 2,196,480 2,502,377 2,856,976 4,055,103 5,200,937 6,563,149 8,686,479

Packaging material 10,000,800 12,100,968 14,642,171 17,717,027 21,437,603 25,939,500 31,386,795 37,978,021

Cost of Sales 12,058,800 14,449,908 17,329,025 20,797,219 25,762,798 31,467,248 38,345,385 47,142,985

Gross Profit 1,766,029 2,278,136 2,911,908 3,694,309 3,871,951 4,390,799 5,042,852 5,356,781

Gross Profit Margin 13% 14% 14% 15% 13% 12% 12% 10%

General Administrative & Selling Expenses

Utilities 72,000 79,200 87,120 95,832 105,415 115,957 127,552 140,308

Uniform Cost 42,000 23,100 25,410 27,951 30,746 33,821 37,203 72,103

Rent Expense 360,000 396,000 435,600 479,160 527,076 579,784 637,762 701,538

Promotional Expense 432,026 522,751 632,529 765,360 926,086 1,120,564 1,355,882 1,640,618

Maintenance Charges 144,000 154,080 164,866 176,406 188,755 201,967 216,105 462,465

Depreciation Expense 261,200 235,080 211,572 190,415 171,373 154,236 138,812 124,931

Subtotal 1,311,226 1,410,211 1,557,097 1,735,124 1,949,451 2,206,328 2,513,317 3,141,962

Operating Income 454,804 867,924 1,354,811 1,959,185 1,922,500 2,184,471 2,529,535 2,214,819

Financial Charges (18% Per Annum) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Earnings Before Taxes 454,804 867,924 1,354,811 1,959,185 1,922,500 2,184,471 2,529,535 2,214,819

Tax 353,981 395,293 443,982 504,419 500,751 526,948 561,454 529,983

Net Profit 100,822 472,631 910,829 1,454,766 1,421,749 1,657,523 1,968,080 1,684,836

Net Profit Margin 1% 3% 4% 6% 5% 5% 5% 3%

Monthly Profit After Tax 8,402 39,386 75,902 121,230 118,479 138,127 164,007 140,403
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12.2 Balance Sheet 

 

Projected Balance Sheet (Rs.) Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9

Assets

Current Assets

Cash & Bank Balance 1,069,429 1,363,287 1,972,379 2,947,409 4,175,082 5,243,822 6,414,164 7,409,615 8,016,854 9,365,713

Total Current Assets 1,069,429 1,363,287 1,972,379 2,947,409 4,175,082 5,243,822 6,414,164 7,409,615 8,016,854 9,365,713

Fixed Assets

 Vehicles 2,400,000 2,160,000 1,944,000 1,749,600 1,574,640 1,417,176 1,275,458 1,147,913 4,410,162 3,969,146

Furniture, equipment and fixtures 212,000 190,800 171,720 154,548 139,093 125,184 112,665 101,399 91,259 82,133

Total Fixed Assets 2,612,000 2,350,800 2,115,720 1,904,148 1,713,733 1,542,360 1,388,124 1,249,312 4,501,421 4,051,279

Total Assets 3,681,429 3,714,087 4,088,099 4,851,557 5,888,815 6,786,182 7,802,288 8,658,926 12,518,276 13,416,992

Owner's Equity

Owner's capital 3,681,429 3,714,087 4,088,099 4,851,557 5,888,815 6,786,182 7,802,288 8,658,926 12,518,276 13,416,992

Retained Earnings

Long Term Liability 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Equity & Liabilities 3,681,429 3,714,087 4,088,099 4,851,557 5,888,815 6,786,182 7,802,288 8,658,926 12,518,276 13,416,992
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12.3 Cash Flow Statement 

 

Projected Statement of Cash Flows (Rs.) Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit 0 100,822 472,631 910,829 1,454,766 1,421,749 1,657,523 1,968,080 1,684,836 2,303,573

Add: Depreciation Expense 0 261,200 235,080 211,572 190,415 171,373 154,236 138,812 124,931 450,142

Net Cash Flow From Operations 0 362,022 707,711 1,122,401 1,645,180 1,593,123 1,811,759 2,106,893 1,809,767 2,753,715

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Receipt of Long Term Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repayment of Long Term Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0

Owner's Equity 3,734,900 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,377,041 0

Drawings -53,471 -68,164 -98,619 -147,370 -417,508 -524,382 -641,416 -1,111,442 -1,202,528 -1,404,857

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities 3,681,429 -68,164 -98,619 -147,370 -417,508 -524,382 -641,416 -1,111,442 2,174,513 -1,404,857

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Office Furniture and Fixtures -212,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Office Vehicles -2,400,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -3,377,041 0

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities -2,612,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -3,377,041 0

NET CASH FLOW 1,069,429 293,858 609,092 975,031 1,227,672 1,068,740 1,170,342 995,450 607,239 1,348,859

Cash at the Beginning of the Period 0 1,069,429 1,363,287 1,972,379 2,947,409 4,175,082 5,243,822 6,414,164 7,409,615 8,016,854

Cash at the end of period 1,069,429 1,363,287 1,972,379 2,947,409 4,175,082 5,243,822 6,414,164 7,409,615 8,016,854 9,365,713
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13 KEY ASSUMPTIONS 

13.1 Operating Cost Assumptions 

Description Details 

Promotion expense 3% of sales 

Packing material price increase  10% per year 

Average Diesel price Rs. 105 per liter 

Fuel price increase rate 10% per year 

Mileage of truck 5 km/liter 

Average distance between shifting points 50 km 

Truck rounds to complete one consignments 2 rounds 

Breakages and losses 2% of revenue 

 

13.2 Production Cost Assumptions 

Description Details 

Packing material cost per customer Rs. 83,340 

Packing material price increase 10% per year 

Depreciation on truck  10% 

Maintenance cost on truck  Rs. 12,000 per month 

Bad debts 2% of revenue 

 

13.3 Revenue Assumptions 

Description Details (Rs.) 

Packing charges per customer 90,007 
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Moving charges per customer 30,000 

Total charges per customer 120,007 

 

13.4 Financial Assumptions 

Description Details 

Debt-Equity ratio 0% 
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